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DATE: August 3 1,2009 

TO: 

FROM: 1 hall Willis, Assistant Director, Division of Ecor,,,,c Regulation 

RE: 
--w 

I--- Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in 
Alachua, Brevard, DeSoto, Highlands, Lake, Lee, Marion, Orange, Palm Beach, 
Pasco, Polk, Putnam, Seminole, Sumter, Volusia, and Washington Counties by 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 

Please place the attached letter from D. Bruce May, Holland & Knight, attaching updated 
route schedules that identify the days that meters are expected to be read for AUF’s regulated 
systems from September through December 2009. These route schedules revise the schedules 
previously provided under cover of letter dated August 28,2009. Thank you. 

MW:kb 
Cc: EdMills 

Dan Hoppe 
Bart Fletcher 
Paul Stallcup 



Holland 8c Knight 
315 South Calhoun Street, Suite 600 I Tallahassee. FL 32301 1 T 850.224.7000 I F 850.224.8832 
Holland &Knight LLP I ww.nkiaw.com 

D. BRUCE MAY, JR. 
850-425-5607 
bruce.may@hklaw.com 

August 28,2009 

Via Hand-Delivery 

Marshall Willis 
Assistant Director, Division of Economic Regulation 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: In Re: Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Alachua, 
Brevard, DeSoto, Highlands, Lake, Lee, Marion, Orange, Palm Beach, 
Pasco, Polk, Putnam, Seminole, Sumter, Volusia, and Washington Counties 
by Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc.. Docket No. 080121-WS 

Dear Mr. Willis: 

On behalf of our client, Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. ("AUF"), and pursuant to Order 
No. PSC-09-0385-FOF-WS (the "Order"), attached are updated route schedules that identify 
the days that meters are expected to be read for AUF's regulated systems from September 
through December, 2009. 'The attached route schedules revise the schedules previously 
provided under cover of letter dated July 29, 2009. As we have previously advised, AUF 
periodically adjusts the schedules when necessary to optimize resources. AUF will promptly 
notify staff to the extent that the route schedules are adjusted. 

Please let me know if you have any questions 

Sincerely, 

HOLLAND & KNIGHT LLP 
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' Marshall Willis 
August 28,2009 
Page: 2 

cc: Ralph Jaeger 
Charles Beck 
Cecilia Bradley 

# 8800130-VI 
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